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RFP No. 1-12-C225 
Banking Services 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. Who is the incumbent Bank? 

 
Answer:  Bank of America, Capital One, and Wells Fargo.   

 
 
2. Who incurs the courier fees (MWAA or the bank)? 

 
Answer:  If by courier fees you are referring to armor car services, The Authority has 
separate contracts that are not part of this RFP. If you mean hard copies of the lockbox 
deposit back-up, the bank would incur the courier fees.  We prefer electronic delivery and the 
cost of that should be included in your fees.  

 
 
3. What is MWAA's deposit collateral guidelines (do you follow VASPDA)? 

 
Answer:  See Attachment 02, Page 3 of the RFP, Appendix A, Metropolitan Washington 
Airports Authority, Permitted Investments for Funds not covered by Bond Indentures.  

 
 
4. Which geographic branch locations do currently use most often? 

 
Answer:  Branches around Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport.     

 
 
5. What is the average outgoing ACH file amount? 

 
Answer:  $1.7 million.    

 
 
6. What are MWAA's average deposit balances? 

 
Answer:  Average $3.2 million per day in deposits.  
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7. Do you have employees that do not receive direct deposit? If so, how are those 
employees paid (via check or payroll card)? 
 
Answer:  The employees that do not receive direct deposit are paid by check.  Important to 
point out that payroll accounts are addressed in RFP 1-12-C212. 
 
 

8. How many locations will require a remote check deposit machine? 
 
Answer:  One.  

 
 
9. We see a line item on the price list for "Gift Card Purchase"- can you please clarify? 

 
Answer:  MWAA has an employee reward program whereby employees can be awarded a 
$35 gift card. In addition, MWAA rewards employees with gift cards of $100 for every five 
years of service. We are looking to buy these cards from the bank. 
 
 

10. How important are the number of local banking branches? 
 
Answer:  We are requesting information on local branches, if you don’t have any, specify 
that. The answer to the question is one of many parts of the criterion. 
 
 

11. What if we want to propose new services? How do we list them on the pricing sheet? 
 
Answer:   The pricing sheet is specifically set up for the services we are requesting.  The 
line on the pricing sheet is there to allow space for you to provide for any costs not covered 
in the line items above it, not for new services.  If you want to propose a new or different 
service, please discuss in the proposal, without pricing.  If during the scoring of the proposals 
it is determined this is a service we need to add, we will send out a request for Best and 
Final Offer. 
 


